
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 
 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION 10  

716 W. MAIN ST. 

ALBEMARLE, NC, 28001 

Telephone: 704-983-4400 

Fax: 704-982-3146 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

 

Website: ncdot.gov 

Location: 

716 W. MAIN ST. 

                                         ALBEMARLE, NC, 

28001 

 

August 14, 2024 

 

WBS No:   10.10611.1 

Contract No: DJ00460 

County:  Mecklenburg 

Description: Grading, Drainage, Paving, and Concrete Islands on the North Side of Wilkinson 

Blvd. (US Hwy 29/74) Between Sam Wilson Road (SR 1625) and Parrott Drive 

 

Addendum No. 1 

August 21, 2024 Letting 

 

To: Prospective Bidders 

 

The Department has received questions concerning the above-mentioned project.  Please note the 

question and answer provided below: 

 

 Q.  Will Trench Boxes be allowed to construct drainage structures 403 & 406 and 

associated pipe? 

 A.  No. With drainage structures being so close to the road, temporary shoring will be 

required. 

 Q.  Will the fence on parcel 2 be relocated? 

 A.  No. However, we are adding the line-item(s) for Chain Link Fence if the fence needs to 

be relocated.  

 Q. What is the size of the water service line? 

 A. 1” 

 Q. Will the water service line connect to a water service main? 

 A. No. The water service line will connect to the existing water service line. 

 Q. Where will the temporary guardrail and temporary guardrail end units go?  

 A. These items have been removed from the itemized proposal. 

 Q. Where does the Portable Concrete Barrier go? 

 A. It will be installed in accordance with section 1101.04 of the Roadway Standard 

Drawings. 

 

Please note the following revision to the proposal for the above referenced project. 

 

 Line-Item 6 the quantity has been updated from 860 SF to 2600 SF. 

 Line-Item(s) 33, 34, & 35 have been removed. 

 Line-item(s) 62 (Chain Link Fence, 72” Fabric), 63 (Metal Line Post for 72” Chain Link 

Fence), & 64 (Metal Terminal Post for 72” Chain Link Fence) have been added to the 

itemized proposal. 

http://www.ncdot.gov/


 

 

 

The changes and attachments included with this addendum will become part of contract DJ00460. 

 

The electronic bidding file has been updated to reflect this revision.  Please download the 

Addendum File and follow the instructions for applying the addendum.  Bid Express will not 

accept your bid unless the addendum has been applied. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (704) 983-4400. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jared S. Mathis, PE 

Division Contract Engineer 
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